
From: Zafar, Marzia 
Sent: 7/1/2013 10:04:24 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Res G&E Rates and Bills By Region 

Yeah, if you have them. Your email below indicated that you had them. 

Marzia 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone 

Original message 
From: "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com> 
Date: 07/01/2013 10:02 AM (GMT-08:00) 
To: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: Res G&E Rates and Bills By Region 

Do you mean comparisons within the state of CA? 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpue.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 09:12 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: Res G&E Rates and Bills By Region 

Hi there, 

The State info would be perfect. Today or tomorrow will do. 

Thanks so much! 

Marzia Zafar- California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf&.cnuc.ca.gov- 415-703-1997 
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From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 2:47 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia; Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: FW: Res G&E Rates and Bills By Region 
Importance: High 

Here's a comparison by region. 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 2:44 PM 
Tn- nipt? Rirlnfiv 
Cc Redacted 
Subject: Res G&E Rates and Bills By Region 
Importance: High 

Hi Sid, 

Here are the latest statistics showing Residential Gas and Electric Average Rates 
and Bills, by Region for 2011. This data is from the Edison Electric Institute and the 
American Gas Association and represents the latest available. We also have this by 
State for Electric (in table format) and can pull together the gas in the next couple of 
hours if necessary. 

If you have any questions or need something further, please let me know. 

Thanks, 

Redacte 

SB GT&S 0657607 

mailto:SBD4@pge.com


PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/ 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 


